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RUDY VANDRIE 
ABN: 79 219675204 

Aiming to 
“BALANCE Research & Development” 
in the provision of specialist Hydraulic 

advice. 
4244 Taylors Arm Rd. 
Burrapine NSW 2447. 

Ph: +61-65642244 
Email: rudy@balancernd.com.au 

 
For the Attention of: 

Peter Taranto 
PO Box 315 

WOLLONGONG EAST 
NSW 2520  

phone 02 4228 1622 |fax 02 4226 3447 |  
e ptaranto@bigpond.net.au 

  

 

RE: Assessment of the impact of riparian vegetation strip on flood behaviour 

Whyalla Rd Jamberoo 

 

As set out in correspondence dated 20/11/2012 from Jeremy Morice of the Dept. of 

Primary Industries Office of Water, this document reports on the impact of including 

a 10m vegetation strip along the water course. Modelling has been adjusted by 

increasing the surface roughness within the area of planting to 0.060. 

 

From the Flood Study dated 05/06/2012 the extent and depth of flood water is as 

shown below. In order to model the impact of the proposed vegetation strip, the 

polygon shown below will be used to identify increased surface roughness in the 
flood model. 

 

   
Riparian Vegetation Strip(10mwide)proposed, and existing flood extent and depth 
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Generally the impact of the inclusion of a band of higher roughness is limited to a 

redistribution of momentum. The impact is generally subtle for a range of momentum 

and more obvious over a sub range. 

 

QUALITATIVE DESCRIPTION; 

The impact of a high roughness vegetative 10m wide band is to form a level of 

obstruction that generally maintains flow within the watercourse confines. 
The momentum plume shows increases and decreases, but generally the increase is 

along the watercourse (particularly the northern in bank segment). 
 

  

Q100 Existing Momentum plume Inclusion of High Roughness Vegetation 

 

 

There is minimal impact on flood levels along the development. It is unlikely that 

flood mitigation options are required to ensure the development site remains flood 

free with the inclusion of riparian vegetation. 

 

It is recommended however that prior to adopting a final design (for construction) that 

flood impacts be confirmed based on specific details as appropriate, as conditions 

imposed during the development application process may have subtle impacts on 

flood behaviour. 

 
 

If any one has any further questions regarding any thing stated in this report please do 
not hesitate to contact me. 

 
Regards Rudy Van Drie 

   20/12/2012 
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